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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0330246-010-AC, PERDIDO LANDFILL
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:30:32 AM

From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:30 AM

To: bdschneider@co.escambia.fl.us

Cc: ptjohnson@co.escambia.fl.us; Attalla, Yousry (Joe); EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; epost_nwdwasteAir (Shared
Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0330246-010-AC, PERDIDO LANDFILL

Dear Applicant:
Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:

Facility Owner/Company Name: ESCAMBIA CNTY BOCC

Site Name: PERDIDO LANDFILL

Project Name: EXTENSION

Project Description: 5 year extension to the construction permit which would enable us to install the 2nd blower
and flare set closer to when the excess capacity is needed.

Application Project No: 0330246-010-AC

Application Received Date: 01/23/2015

Permit Application Processor: Yousry Attalla

Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9078

Permit Application Processor Email: Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
order to process it. To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information.
Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application. We appreciate your efforts to help us
meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
for your review and comment.

If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
payment process for a submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
through this process:

* Payments for annual fees

* Payments for non-Title VV Air General Permits

* Payments processed by a local delegated program
* Partial payments for application balances

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
listed above by phone or e-mail. You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
Processor at any time during the application review process.

Best Regards,
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel. 850-717-9000

Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- NWD; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL






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

Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:29:37 AM

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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=747739B8937444898EB490DFF6334944-EPOST_AIR_T

mailto:bdschneider@co.escambia.fl.us

mailto:ptjohnson@co.escambia.fl.us

mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:EPOST_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:epost_nwdwasteAir@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:epost_nwdwasteAir@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

https://www.fldepportal.com/



ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- NWD; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL






From: Brent D. Schneider

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: McWade, Tammy; Pat T. Johnson
Date: Friday, January 23, 2015 3:44:21 PM
Attachments: 20150123_161314.pdf

Ms. Scearce:

Please see attached request. Please let me know if you require additional information.

Regards,

Brent Schneider, PE

Engineering & Environmental Manager
Escambia County Solid Waste Management
13009 Beulah Road

Cantonment, FL 32533

850-937-2179 (office)

850-554-4080 (cell)

Florida has a very broad public records law. Under Florida law, both the content of emails
and email addresses are public records. If you do not want the content of your email or
your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in person.



mailto:bdschneider@co.escambia.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:ptjohnson@co.escambia.fl.us



Patrick T. Johnson, Dir.
Solid Waste Management

January 23, 2015

Mr. Jeff Koerner

Program Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

MS# 5505

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Perdido Landfill, WACS ID No. 1688
Title V Air Construction Permit, Phase 1 Landfill Gas Collection and Control System (GCCS) Expansion
Air Permit No: 0330246-005-AC
Request for Extension

Dear Mr. Koerner:

This purpose of this letter is to request an extension to the referenced air permit. The construction permit which
expires August 2, 2015 consists of the expansion to the GCCS including blowers and flares capable of handling up
to 4,400 scfm of gas (2 sets at 2,200 scfm each). At initial construction in 2010, one blower and flare set was
constructed with the 2™ set anticipated within 5 years based on projected landfill gas flow rates. At this time, actual
flowrates remain below 2,200 scfm. Therefore we would like to respectfully request a 5 year extension to the
construction permit which would enable us to install the 2™ blower and flare set closer to when the excess capacity
is needed.

Please call me at 850-937-2179 if you have any questions or comments on this request.

Sincerely,

Bunt sthoncid—_

Brent Schneider, PE
Engineering and Environmental Quality Manager

cc: Pat Johnson, Escambia County

Lynn Scearce, FDEP
Tammy McWade, FDEP
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